# Student Husky – MBA

Hartford, CT | 860-888-8888 | Student.Husky@uconn.edu

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A proven project management professional with 5 years' experience driving key financial outcomes and mitigating risk with a strong focus on people development. Seeking an opportunity to apply my technical knowledge while leading and developing teams.

#### **EDUCATION**

# University of Connecticut, Graduate School of Business, Hartford, CT

Master of Business Administration

June 2023

## Stetson University, DeLand, Florida

May 2016

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Concentration: Finance

#### **SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS**

Advanced: Microsoft Access & Project; Thinkcell; BEx Analyzer (BW), EZ-Suite

**Proficient:** SAP, Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint & Word **Certifications:** IMB Certified Data base Associate

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## Powin - Remote

Project P&L Manager Jan 2022 – Present

- Manage the financial execution of projects including creating sales orders, setting up projects in NetSuite, revenue recognition, invoicing and payment terms, maintenance of project costs, scope change orders, securities, taxes, and insurance requirements
- Responsible for project controlling, forecasting, and reporting of financial status for projects
- Prepare and analyze monthly project reports and maintain comparison of actual versus budgeted amounts
- Perform research, analysis, and audits related to project costs and deliver summaries to leadership
- Identify potential risks and take proactive steps to implement solutions
- Collaborate with internal departments while providing feedback and information regarding project costs, both actual and estimated

## Siemens Energy, Inc. - Orlando, FL

Commercial Project Manager, Wind Power Americas New Unit Execution

**July 2018 - December 2021** 

- Led all financial and commercial activities during execution of wind farms projects, including global projects
- Coordinated budget and risk management efforts with global project team, constantly communicating and collaborating to
  ensure smooth project execution
- Performed cost controlling in accordance with percentage of completion accounting methods
- Drafted and delivered monthly variances and communication with order management and factories
- Identified and completed site parts improvement project which involved developing a method of tracking costs from budget through execution, resulting in a 50% increase in forecast accuracy

# Finance Leadership Development Program

July 2016 - July 2018

Selected to participate in the two-year rotational program consisting of four-six-month rotations throughout different businesses and functions of Finance and Accounting

- Rotation 1: Healthcare Diagnostics, PLM; Tarrytown, NY
  Managed select R&D budgets and collaborated with technical counterparts to ensure accurate
  spending and forecasting
- Rotation 2: Generator Manufacturing; Charlotte, NC
   Partnered with Generator Planners to create inventory & burden models that were used for monthly forecasting & implemented new capitalization controlling process
- Rotation 3: Business Controlling; Orlando, FL
  - Maintained primary responsibility for monthly cash flow and balance sheet forecasts for Americas BU
- Rotation 4: Gas Turbine Engineering; Orlando, FL
   Audited and verified the use of capital assets while tracking capital spend for gas turbine R&D